
CITY HALL • 100 STATE STREET • BELOIT, WI 53511 

**Please note that, upon reasonable notice, at least 24 hours in advance, efforts will be made to accommodate 
the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate aids and services.  For additional information to 
request this service, please contact the City Clerk's Office at 364-6680, 100 State Street, Beloit, WI 53511 

 
 

MEETING NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Beloit City Plan Commission 

Wednesday, June 3, 2015 at 7:00 PM 
The Forum 

Beloit City Hall, First Floor 
100 State Street, Beloit 

1. Call to Order and Roll Call 

2. Approval of the Minutes of the May 6, 2015 Meeting 

3. Certified Survey Map – 1750 Gateway Boulevard 
Review and consideration of two-lot Certified Survey Map for property located at 1750 
Gateway Boulevard in the City of Beloit 

4. Preliminary Plat – Deerfield Estates Second Addition – 2222 Canterbury Drive 
Review and consideration of 15-lot Preliminary Plat for property located at 2222 
Canterbury Drive in the City of Beloit 

5. Conditional Use Permit – 1180 Madison Road – The Alibi Bar & Grill 
Public hearing, review and consideration of Conditional Use Permit to allow a 
temporary outdoor seating area and temporary outdoor sales, possession, and 
consumption of alcohol in a C-2, Neighborhood Commercial District, for the property 
located at 1180 Madison Road  

6. Status Report on Prior Plan Commission Items 

7. Adjournment 

If you are unable to attend this meeting, please contact Ashley Rosenbaum in the Planning 
Office at 364-6700 no later than 4:00 PM the day before the meeting. 

Notice Mailed:  May 29, 2015 Approved: Julie Christensen, Community 
Development Director 



CITY HALL • 100 STATE STREET • BELOIT, WI 53511 

Page 1 of 2 

 

 
 

MEETING MINUTES 
Beloit City Plan Commission 

Wednesday, May 6, 2015 at 7:00 PM 
The Forum 

100 State Street, Beloit 

1. Call to Order and Roll Call 
Chairperson Faragher called the meeting to order at 7:01pm. 
Councilperson Kincaid was present. Commissioners Tinder, Finnegan, Ruster, Faragher, 
Mathis, Johnson, and Moore were present.  

2. Nomination and Election of Officers 
a. Nomination and Election of Chairperson 

Commissioner Tinder nominated Commissioner Faragher to continue as Chairperson. 
Commission Ruster seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously (7-0).  

b. Nomination and Election of Vice-Chairperson 
Commissioner Tinder nominated Commissioner Mathis as Vice-Chairperson. 
Commissioner Ruster seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously (7-0).  

 
3. Approval of the Minutes of the April 22, 2015 Meeting 

Commissioner Moore moved to approve the Minutes. Commissioner Johnson seconded 
the motion. The motion passed unanimously (7-0).  

 
4. Certified Survey Map – 601 Willowbrook Road 

Review and consideration of two-lot Certified Survey Map for property located at 601 
Willowbrook Road in the City of Beloit 

Julie Christensen presented the staff report and recommendation.  

Commissioner Ruster inquired into why the Ho-Chunk did not desire to have the billboard 
on their property and whether or not the City would be responsible for the upkeep.  

Councilman Kincaid explained the history of the ownership of the sign, noting that the sign 
company was reluctant to sell the sign to the City or anyone else for that matter. 

Councilman Kincaid asked what property the City owned in relation to the property in 
question. He followed up with questions regarding who did the survey, specifically noting 



Page 2 of 2 

 

the sign. The City of Beloit owns the land North, South, and West of the property. It was 
stated that the surveyor had previously been employed by the Ho-Chunk. 

Commissioner Ruster asked what sort of restrictions there will be for the Ho-Chunk 
regarding the sign ordinance. Councilman Kincaid and Ms. Christensen explained the 
restrictions and agreements. The existing billboard would not be counted towards the sign 
allowance for the Ho-Chunk Development as long as it was not moved or the size altered.  

Councilman Kincaid inquired into the regulations of the out lot. Ms. Christensen explained 
the precedent regarding out lots, also mentioning that there was a possibility of adding the 
out lot to the Wastewater Treatment Plant parcel.  

Commissioner Johnson moved to approve. Commissioner Tinder seconded the motion. The 
motion passed unanimously (7-0). 

5. Status Report on Prior Plan Commission Items 
Ms. Christensen stated that the Conditional Use for Cherry Tree Assisted Living Facility was 
approved by City Council. There is a possibility of the May 20, 2015 meeting being 
cancelled due to no applications.   

Commission Ruster inquired as to whether or not the casino is a done deal. Ms. 
Christensen explained that the City is making an effort to have the necessary steps 
completed on the City’s end. As of now, the Ho-Chunk Nation is waiting on approval from 
the Bureau of Indian Affairs and other State level agencies.  

Ms. Christensen stated that Lucy’s Burger Bar had a successful opening.  

6. Adjournment 
The meeting adjourned at 7:20pm.  

  



   

 

CITY OF BELOIT 

REPORT TO THE BELOIT CITY PLAN COMMISSION 
 
 
Meeting Date: June 3, 2015 
 

Agenda Item: 3 File Number: CSM-2015-07 

Applicant: Hawks Ridge Apartments Owner: Hawks Ridge Apartments 
 

Location: 1750 Gateway Blvd 
 

Existing Zoning: PUD, Planned Unit 
Development 

Existing Land Use: Multifamily 
Residential 

Total Area: 19.09 Acres 

 
 
Request Overview/Background Information: 
Hawks Ridge Apartments has submitted an Application for the Review of a Minor Subdivision and a 2-Lot Certified Survey 
Map (CSM) for the property located at 1750 Gateway Blvd in the City of Beloit. According to Section 12.05(1)(b) of the 
Subdivision Ordinance, the Plan Commission may approve, conditionally approve, or reject any minor subdivision of land 
within the City where there is no dedication of land to the City. 
 
 
Key Issues: 

 The intent of the proposed CSM is to subdivide this existing 19-acre parcel into a developed parcel (proposed Lot 
1) and an undeveloped parcel (proposed Lot 2) so that the owner can obtain financing to complete this multi-
family development. 

 Proposed Lot 1 is 11.26 acres in area and includes the six completed buildings and the clubhouse/pool. 
 Proposed Lot 2 includes 7.83 acres of undeveloped land that is approved for up to four additional multi-family 

buildings. Proposed Lot 2 is bisected by a 30-36’ utility & access easement that will provide a second driveway on 
Gateway Blvd. 

 This development with up to ten, 32-unit multifamily buildings was approved as a Planned Unit Development 
(PUD) in 2004. The attached Resolution to approve this PUD did not contemplate a future, interior land division 
and the associated setbacks. In the absence of interior setbacks, Planning staff is recommending a condition of 
approval that will establish a minimum building setback of 30 feet, which is consistent with the R-3 zoning district. 

 The applicant has not proposed a change in the approved PUD – Master Land Use Plan, which means that the 
proposed building types, densities, locations, and driveway network remain unchanged as shown on the 
attachment. 

 The City’s Review Agents have reviewed the proposed CSM and have not submitted any comments. 
 
 
Consistency with Comprehensive Plan and Strategic Plan:  
The Comprehensive Plan’s Future Land Use Map designates the subject property as appropriate for Mixed Residential 
land uses. Consideration of this request supports Strategic Goal #5. 
 

Sustainability: 
 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels – N/A 
 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature – N/A 
 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems – N/A 
 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently – N/A 

 

Staff Recommendation: 
The Planning & Building Services Division recommends approval of the attached two-lot Certified Survey Map (CSM) for 
the property located at 1750 Gateway Blvd in the City of Beloit, subject to the following conditions: 

1. Lot 1 shall retain the address of 1750 Gateway Blvd and Lot 2 shall be addressed as 1780 Gateway Blvd (PIN: 
22870505). 

2. In order to correct deficient emergency and regular access to the existing units, the applicant shall construct the 
second driveway in the designated access easement by December 1, 2015. This driveway shall be constructed 
regardless of whether or not additional buildings are constructed this year. 

3. The final CSM shall be recorded with the Rock County Register of Deeds by December 31, 2015. 
 

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact: N/A 
 

Attachments: Location & Zoning Map, CSM, Application, 2004 Plan, PUD Resolution, and Resolution.



   

 



   



   

 
 

 



   

 

 



   

 



   



   

 



   

 



   

RESOLUTION 

APPROVING A TWO-LOT CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP 

FOR THE PROPERTY LOCATED AT 1750 GATEWAY BLVD 

 

WHEREAS, Section 12.05(1)b of Chapter 12 of the Code of General Ordinances of the 

City of Beloit entitled “Subdivision and Official Map Ordinance” authorizes the City Plan 

Commission of the City of Beloit to approve, conditionally approve, or reject any minor 

subdivision of land within the jurisdiction of the City; and 

 

WHEREAS, the attached two-lot Certified Survey Map for the property located at 1750 

Gateway Blvd, containing 19.09 acres, more or less, is located within the jurisdiction of the City 

of Beloit; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission of the City of Beloit has reviewed the attached 

two-lot Certified Survey Map, which pertains to the following described land: 

 

Lot 1 of a Certified Survey Map as recorded in Volume 27 on Pages 193-195 of 

the Certified Survey Maps of Rock County, located in the City of Beloit, County 

of Rock, State of Wisconsin. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Plan Commission of the City of 

Beloit does hereby conditionally approve the attached two-lot Certified Survey Map for the 

property located at 1750 Gateway Blvd, subject to the following conditions: 

 

1. Lot 1 shall retain the address of 1750 Gateway Blvd and Lot 2 shall be addressed as 1780 

Gateway Blvd (PIN: 22870505). 

2. In order to correct deficient emergency and regular access to the existing units, the 

applicant shall construct the second driveway in the designated access easement by 

December 1, 2015. This driveway shall be constructed regardless of whether or not 

additional buildings are constructed this year. 

3. The final CSM shall be recorded with the Rock County Register of Deeds by December 

31, 2015. 

 

Adopted this 3
rd

 day of June, 2015. 

  

  

 _ 

 James Faragher, Plan Commission Chairman 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

  

Julie Christensen, 

Community Development Director 

 



June 3 Staff Report 4, Deerfield Estates Second Addition 

CITY OF BELOIT 

REPORT TO THE BELOIT CITY PLAN COMMISSION 
 
 
Meeting Date: June 3, 2015 
 

Agenda Item: 4 File Number: PS-2015-01 

Applicant: R.H. Batterman & Co. 
 

Owner: Acorn Development Location: 2222 Canterbury Drive 

Existing Zoning: R-1A, Single-Family 
Residential District 

Existing Land Use: Vacant Land Platted Area: 8.74 Acres 

 
 
Request Overview/Background Information: 
R.H. Batterman & Co., on behalf of Acorn Development, has submitted an Application for Review of a Preliminary 
Subdivision Plat and the attached Preliminary Plat of Deerfield Estates Second Addition for the property located at 2222 
Canterbury Drive. Residential subdivisions require approval of a preliminary (conceptual) plat and a final (detailed) plat. 
According to Section 12.03(2)(e) of the Subdivision Ordinance, the Plan Commission may approve, conditionally approve, 
or reject any preliminary plat within the City. 
 
The attached Location and Zoning Map shows the location of the platted area. The adjacent zoning and land uses are 
as follows: 
 North: Town of Turtle A1, Exclusive Agricultural District; Agricultural 
 South: PLI, Public Lands & Institutions District; Parkland 
 East: PUD, Planned Unit Development; Single-Family Residential 
 West: R-1A, Single-Family Residential District; Single-Family Residential 
 
 
Key Issues: 

 A Preliminary Plat including all of Deerfield Estates was approved in December 2003. The Final Plat of Deerfield 
Estates First Addition was approved & recorded in 2004 and subsequently developed, but a Final Plat of Deerfield 
Estates Second Addition was never approved and all prior approvals expired. 

 The attached plat includes 14 single-family lots, an out-lot for stormwater management, and the completion of 
Deer Path Way between the current dead-ends in Deerfield Estates First Addition and Walnut Grove. 

 The City and developer are currently negotiating a Development Agreement regarding the needed infrastructure. 
 In order to effectuate this plat, the City must convey (donate) 21,080 square-feet of land from the adjacent 

southern parcel to the developer to complete the straight rear lot lines shown on lots 62-65. This conveyance 
must occur prior to acceptance of the final plat for this land. 

 The developer is not proposing any additional parkland at this time. The developer met all parkland requirements 
with the first plat. The platted area is adjacent to Freeman Park. 

 As shown on the attached plat, most of the proposed lots are 100 feet wide, with the northern lots being 160 feet 
deep and the southern lots being 175 feet deep. The proposed lots meet the minimum standards for R-1A lots. 

 There is an existing sanitary sewer main in an existing 20-foot easement along the rear of proposed lots 59-61, 
which bisects proposed lot 58 and travels along the western edge of lot 66 before crossing the stormwater out-lot. 
This existing sanitary sewer main will serve the eastern half of this proposed subdivision, while the western half 
will be connected to the sanitary sewer main that serves Deerfield Estates First Addition. 

 The platted area includes an existing drainage swale that drains from northeast to southwest towards the 
floodplain/greenway. In order to accommodate existing and additional stormwater, the developer has proposed 
the construction of three culverts in the existing swale under the new section of Deer Path Way, along with three 
additional culverts connecting the stormwater out-lot to the floodplain/greenway. 

 The proposed Deer Path Way right-of-way is 70 feet in width, which conforms to the design standards in the 
Subdivision Ordinance and matches the width of existing, adjacent rights-of-way. 

 The developer has proposed the removal of an existing oak tree to accommodate the street extension. The 
original preliminary plat approved in 2003 contemplated saving the tree through the use of a circular median. 

 The proposed Deer Path Way will be classified as a Minor Street and will be required to include sidewalks on the 
northern side of the street. 

 The Review Agents have reviewed the preliminary plat and do not have any comments or concerns. 
 

Consistency with Comprehensive Plan and Strategic Plan:  
The Future Land Use Map of the City’s Comprehensive Plan recommends Single-Family Residential – Urban uses of the 
subject property. The proposed subdivision plat is consistent with this recommendation. 
 
Consideration of this request supports City of Beloit Strategic Goal #5. 



June 3 Staff Report 4, Deerfield Estates Second Addition 

 

Sustainability: (Briefly comment on the sustainable long term impact of this policy or program related to how it will impact 
both the built and natural environment utilizing the four following eco-municipality guidelines) 
 

 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels – The proposed plat will close a gap in the existing street network, 
which will reduce vehicle travel distances while improving bike & pedestrian connectivity. 

 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature – N/A 
 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems – N/A 
 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently – N/A 

 

Staff Recommendation: 
The Planning & Building Services Division recommends approval of the Preliminary Plat of Deerfield Estates Second 
Addition for the property located at 2222 Canterbury Drive, based on its consistency with the Comprehensive Plan and the 
Zoning Ordinance, subject to the following conditions: 
 

1. The Final Plat shall substantially conform to the approved Preliminary Plat with respect to the number of lots, lot 
sizes, and the proposed right-of-way layout. 

2. The Final Plat shall only include land owned by the developer and may not include any land owned by the City of 
Beloit or other private parties. Any land transfers shall be completed before the Final Plat is submitted. 

3. The Final Plat shall include all of the easements that have been requested by the City’s Review Agents. 
4. Any major changes in the adopted conditions or use of the property shall be approved by the Plan Commission. 

The Director of Planning & Building Services may approve minor changes administratively. 
 

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact: N/A 
 

Attachments: Location & Zoning Map, Photos, Preliminary Plat, Public Notice, Mailing List, Application, Site Assessment 
Checklist, and Resolution. 
 



June 3 Staff Report 4, Deerfield Estates Second Addition 



June 3 Staff Report 4, Deerfield Estates Second Addition 

 
 
 



June 3 Staff Report 4, Deerfield Estates Second Addition 



June 3 Staff Report 4, Deerfield Estates Second Addition 



June 3 Staff Report 4, Deerfield Estates Second Addition 

 
 



June 3 Staff Report 4, Deerfield Estates Second Addition 



June 3 Staff Report 4, Deerfield Estates Second Addition 



June 3 Staff Report 4, Deerfield Estates Second Addition 



June 3 Staff Report 4, Deerfield Estates Second Addition 

 

 

RESOLUTION 

APPROVING A PRELIMINARY SUBDIVISION PLAT 

OF DEERFIELD ESTATES SECOND ADDITION 

FOR THE PROPERTY LOCATED AT 2222 CANTERBURY DRIVE 

 

WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission of the City of Beloit has heretofore held a public 

hearing on June 3, 2015 regarding the Preliminary Subdivision Plat of Deerfield Estates Second 

Addition for the property located at 2222 Canterbury Drive in the City of Beloit. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Plan Commission of the City of 

Beloit does hereby approve the Preliminary Subdivision Plat of Deerfield Estates Second 

Addition for the property located at 2222 Canterbury Drive, subject to the following conditions: 

 

1. The Final Plat shall substantially conform to the approved Preliminary Plat with respect 

to the number of lots, lot sizes, and the proposed right-of-way layout. 

2. The Final Plat shall only include land owned by the developer and may not include any 

land owned by the City of Beloit or other private parties. Any land transfers shall be 

completed before the Final Plat is submitted. 

3. The Final Plat shall include all of the easements that have been requested by the City’s 

Review Agents. 

4. Any major changes in the adopted conditions or use of the property shall be approved by 

the Plan Commission. The Director of Planning & Building Services may approve minor 

changes administratively. 

 

Adopted this 3
rd

 day of June, 2015. 

 

 

 

 By:  

 James Faragher, Plan Commission Chairman 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

  

Julie Christensen, Community Development Director 

 



CU-2015-03 Report to Plan Commission 

 

 

CITY OF BELOIT 

REPORT TO THE BELOIT CITY PLAN COMMISSION 
 
 

Meeting Date: June 3, 2015 

 

Agenda Item: 5 File Number: CU-2015-03 

Applicant: Wendy Drake 

 

Owner: Dan and Wendy Drake Location: 1180 Madison Road 

Existing Zoning: C-2, Neighborhood 
Commercial District 

 

Existing Land Use: Restaurant/Bar Parcel Size: .4706 Acre 

 
 
Request Overview/Background Information: 
Wendy Drake, on behalf of The Alibi, has filed an application for a Conditional Use Permit to allow a temporary outdoor seating 
area and temporary outdoor sales, possession, & consumption of alcohol in a C-2, Neighborhood Commercial District, for the 
property located at 1180 Madison Road. The applicant is seeking a permit to allow The Alibi to hold a yearly, one-day customer 
appreciation party outside in the parking lot. 
 
  
Key Issues: 

 Approval of the Conditional Use Permit request would allow the applicant to host an annual customer appreciation 
celebration on one day in the month of July. Approval of the permit would be indefinite and future events would not require 
renewals. 

 The applicant has submitted a site plan showing the location of the proposed stage area for a live band and the location of 
the snow fence enclosure.  

o The snow fence will enclose the entire parking lot in order to denote the event area and to ensure alcohol is not 
consumed outside of the property limits. 

 The event will feature a live band and will likely generate higher-than-average noise levels. The applicant must obey the 
noise ordinance in Chapter 15.10 of the municipal code and not generate unreasonable sound levels that will disturb 
residents in the vicinity. 

 The applicant needs to provide supplemental parking in lieu of the parking lot that will be used to hold the event. 
o The owners of The Alibi currently have permission to use the adjacent surface parking lot owned by Schultz 

Power Equipment for overflow parking. The surface parking lot should provide adequate space for event patrons 
to park. 

 The Fire Department noted that the building’s occupancy load cannot be exceeded and that all exits must be well-marked 
and clear of obstructions. 

 Portable toilets will be used to provide extra restrooms for the event. 
 The applicant currently has a Conditional Use Permit that allows alcohol service, possession, and consumption on the 

small patio area. In order to serve alcohol outside during the event, the Conditional Use Permit needs to be amended to 
allow for the temporary sale of alcohol outside of the patio area. 

 The attached Public Notice was sent to eighteen (18) nearby property owners. No comments were received. 

 Findings of Fact 
o Whether the establishment, maintenance, or operation of the conditional use will be detrimental to or endanger 

the public health, safety, morals, comfort, or general welfare; 
 Subject to certain conditions of approval, the proposed annual one day event will not be detrimental to or 

endanger the public health, safety, morals, comfort, or general welfare. 
o Whether the conditional use will be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the immediate vicinity 

for purposes already permitted; 
 The conditional use will not injure the use and enjoyment of nearby properties. The Alibi is located on a 

busy commercial corridor and moderate noise from the event should not negatively affect any of the 
businesses in the area. 

o Whether the conditional use will substantially diminish or impair property values within the neighborhood of the 
subject property; 

 The conditional use will not diminish or impair property values in the neighborhood. Due to the event only 
occurring one day per year and the time and noise constraints to be placed on the event, property values 
will not be negatively affected. 

o Whether the establishment of the conditional use will impede the normal and orderly development and 
improvement of the surrounding property; 

 Not Applicable. 



CU-2015-03 Report to Plan Commission 

 

o Whether the exterior architectural design or site layout of the proposed conditional use is so dissimilar or 
otherwise incompatible with existing or proposed development in the immediate neighborhood that it will cause a 
depreciation in property values; 

 Not Applicable. 
o Whether adequate utilities, access roads, drainage or other necessary facilities will be available to serve the 

proposed use at the time of its occupancy or use; 
 Adequate facilities and infrastructure are available to serve the conditional use. 

o Whether adequate measures will be taken to minimize traffic congestion; and  
 Not Applicable. 

o Whether the conditional use will comply with all applicable regulations of the Zoning Ordinance. 
 The conditional use will comply with all other applicable regulations of the Zoning Ordinance. 

 

Consistency with Comprehensive Plan and Strategic Plan:  
 
Consideration of this request supports City of Beloit Strategic Goal #5. 
 
Due to the one day per year nature of the event, the comprehensive plan was not used as a guide during the analysis. 

 

Sustainability: 
 

 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels – N/A 

 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature – N/A 

 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems – N/A 

 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently – N/A 
 
 

Staff Recommendation: 

The Planning and Building Services Division recommends approval of a Conditional Use Permit to allow a temporary outdoor 
seating area and temporary outdoor sales, possession, & consumption of alcohol in a C-2, Neighborhood Commercial District, for 
the property located at 1180 Madison Road, based on the above Findings of Fact and subject to the following conditions: 

1. This Conditional Use Permit authorizes an outdoor seating area in the parking lot for a customer appreciation event held 
by The Alibi once per year in the month of July, indefinitely. 

2. Prior to the establishment of this conditional use, the applicant must get the current license allowing the sale of alcohol on 
the patio amended by the City Clerk’s Office to allow for the temporary sale of alcohol outside of the patio area. 

3. Prior to the establishment of the conditional use, the applicant shall provide proof of the parking agreement with the owner 
of the surface lot adjacent to the property. 

4. Music must not be played in the outdoor seating area after 10:00 PM. 
5. The event can only be held once per year in the month of July between the hours of 7:00 AM and 11:00 PM. 
6. Any major changes in the adopted conditions or use of the property shall be approved by the Plan Commission and City 

Council by amending this Conditional Use Permit. The Planning and Building Services Director may approve minor 
changes administratively.  

 

 

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact: 
N/A 

 

Attachments: 
Zoning and Location Map, Property Site Plan, Application, Public Notice, and Mailing List. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



CU-2015-03 Report to Plan Commission 

 

 

 



CU-2015-03 Report to Plan Commission 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



CU-2015-03 Report to Plan Commission 

 

 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



CU-2015-03 Report to Plan Commission 

 

 
 
 
 



CU-2015-03 Report to Plan Commission 

 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



CU-2015-03 Report to Plan Commission 

 

 
 
 

 


